
TO:              Members of the General Assembly 
 
FROM:         Harry Readshaw 
 
DATE:          February 11, 2011  
 
RE:              Co-sponsorship: Borough Code – Mayor’s duties and powers (HB 330, PN 
362 of 2009) 
 
At the request of the Mayor’s Association, I will be introducing legislation that will 
amend the Borough Code, providing for certain fees (performance of a marriage 
ceremony, provided the fee does not exceed $150 for each ceremony) and legal 
expenses in the case of a legal dispute between the mayor and council or any other 
case where representation of the mayor or council, by the borough solicitor would 
create a conflict of interest for the borough solicitor. 
 
If you wish to cosponsor this legislation, please contact Margaret Tricarico at 
mtricarico@pahouse.net or 717-772-5568 (Democratic Caucus Ext. 6168). 
 
Prior cosponsors:  READSHAW, ADOLPH, BUXTON, D. COSTA, DALEY, FLECK, 
KORTZ, KOTIK, MOUL, PALLONE, SCAVELLO, SIPTROTH, STABACK AND K. SMITH 
 
Thank you. 
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